10/92017 RE: MOU

From: "Libby, Lee C." <libbylc@cityofgainesville.org>
Subject: RE: MOU

Date: Fri, October 6, 2017 8:47 am

To: "Varvel, Steven C." <varvelsc@cityofgainesville.org>
Cc: "Jarvis, ). David" <jarvisjd@cityofgainesville.org>

Steve/David.

Can you review this Mutual Aid agreement from the Risk Management perspective? GPD is trying to get this out to the Florida Police
Chief’s Association before lunch so they can finalize mutual aid assistance for the Richard Spencer event.

Lee C. Libby

Senior Assistant City Attorney
200 East University Ave, Suite 425
Gainesville, FL 32627
libbylc@cityofgainesville.org
GPD: (352) 393-7505

City Hall: (352) 393-8743

From: Campos, Jorge J.

Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 9:29 AM

To: Libby, Lee C.; Pierce, Terrence J; Jones, Tony R.
Subject: Re: MOU

We would ask for them to pay for gas we could Supply gas to them from our coffers but I would have to check with Fleet
first while they are here but they're travel cost to here and away from here will be on them we will feed them while
they're here and we will pay for their lodging.

Captain Jorge Campos

Gainesville Police Department

352-393-7784

On Oct 6, 2017 9:20 AM, "Libby, Lee C." <libbylc@cityofgainesville.org> wrote:

What about travel, per diem and housing costs?



10/92017 RE: MOU

Lee C. Libby
Senior Assistant City Attorney
200 E. University Ave., Suite 425

Gainesville, FL 32627

"Campos, Jorge )." <camposjj@cityofgainesville.org> wrote:

I need the final draft of the MOU asap. Please make sure there is language about salary. Our expectation is three days
of salary to be paid by the officers agency. Beyond that we will negotiate beyond that. Thanks

Captain Jorge Campos
Gainesville Police Department

352-393-7784




MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT
FOR OPERATIONAL ASSISTANCE IN PROVIDING SECURITY FOR

THE RICHARD SPENCER AND/OR NATIONAL POLICY INSTITUTE EVENT
GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA, OCTOBER, 2017

THIS AGREEMENT is by and between , s

hereinafter referred to as " ," and the City of Gainesville, and its Police

Department.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Richard Spencer and/or National Policy Institute is scheduled to speak at the
University of Florida campus in the City of Gainesville, Florida on October 19, 2017; and

WHEREAS, there has been public safety issues, pertaining to supporters and protestors at
previous Richard Spencer and/or National Policy Institute speaking engagements nationwide,
which have led to riots and wide spread public disturbances; and

WHEREAS, the Richard Spencer and/or National Policy Institute speaking engagement
is expected to attract in excess of persons supporting and protesting the speaker, who
will engage in the enthusiastic exercise of their right of free speech; and

WHEREAS, in addition to the commitment of the law enforcement agencies within
Alachua County, Florida, law enforcement officers from all levels of government throughout the
State of Florida will be needed to provide law enforcement services for the event; and

WHEREAS, Florida Statutes Chapter 23 further provides authority for law enforcement
agencies to enter into written mutual aid agreements including operational assistance agreements
pursuant to Florida Statute § 23.1225(1)(b) for assistance in the management of an emergency as
defined in Florida Statute § 252.34; and

WHEREAS, the and City of Gainesville Police Department has the authority
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under section 23.1225, F.S. et seq., the Florida Mutual Aid Act, to enter into a combined mutual
aid agreement for law enforcement service which: 1) permits voluntary cooperation and
assistance of a routine law enforcement nature across jurisdictional lines; and 2) provides for
rendering of assistance in a law enforcement emergency as defined in section 252.34, F.S.,

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1.Parties

This agreement is entered into between the City of Gainesville, Florida and the

The various covenants of this agreement run between the City of Gainesville Police Department

and the

2. Applicability

This agreement applies to the “Richard Spencer and/or National Policy Institute speaking
engagement to occur in the City of Gainesville, Florida scheduled for October 19, 2017, pre-
event planning, protest activities and post event protests. This agreement will apply to all
Richard Spencer and/or National Policy Institute speaking engagement activities occurring on
and around, October 19, 2017, and after that date in the event the Richard Spencer and/or
National Policy Institute speaking engagement is postponed due to weather or for any other
reason.

3. Requested Operational Assistance

The City of Gainesville and the Gainesville Police Department (GPD) hereby request the

operational assistance of for security planning, training, execution and post-

event law enforcement operations.

a) Although the is being asked for firm commitments of personnel, GPD
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recognizes that circumstances may require the to deviate from the
committed number of officers. The final decision of the number of officers and

resources to be dedicated to this event by the rests solely with the

b) The may provide officers only or may provide officers and

supervisors. Prior to the event, agencies will be advised of the specific assignments
allocated to their respective personnel. Whenever practical, direct supervision of an
individual agency’s personnel will be accomplished by or through that agency’s own
supervisors when such supervisors are provided. However, due to the scale of the
event and the large number of assisting agencies participating, at times it is likely that
supervision will occur or direction will be given by supervisors of another agency.
Prior to the event, each participating officer will be aware of his or her specific chain
of command. In any case, overall control of all law enforcement activities will be the
responsibility of the Gainesville Police Department.

¢) No participating law enforcement officer will be ordered, required or requested to
perform any act that would be prohibited by that officer’s own agency’s rules and
regulations. Assisting agency personnel will, or have, receive(d) training specific to
their assigned function. Issues regarding conflicts in rules and regulations or preferred
response to anticipated situations should be raised during the training and/or pre-
event planning.

4. Liability
Each party engaging in any mutual cooperation and assistance, pursuant to this

agreement, agrees with respect to any suit or claim for damages resulting from any and all acts,
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omissions, or conduct of such party's own employees occurring while engaging in rendering aid
pursuant to this agreement to assume full responsibility for same, subject to provisions of section
768.28, F.S., where applicable, and provided such party shall have control of the defense of any

suit or claim to which said assumption or responsibility applies.

5. Powers, Privileges, Immunities and costs

A. Employees of the , when actually engaging in mutual

cooperation and assistance outside their normal jurisdictional limits, but inside this state, under
the terms of this agreement shall, pursuant to the provisions of section 23.127(1), F.S., have the
same powers, duties, rights, privileges and immunities as if performing their duties inside the

City of

B. Each party shall furnish necessary equipment, resources and facilities, and render
services to the other party to the agreement; however, no party shall be required to deplete
unreasonably its own equipment, resources, facilities, and services in furnishing mutual aid.

C. The agency that furnishes equipment pursuant to this Section shall bear the cost of
loss or damage to that equipment and shall pay any expense incurred in the operation and
maintenance of that equipment.

D. The furnishing aid pursuant to this section shall compensate its
appointees/employees regular salary and benefits during the time such aid is rendered and shall
defray the actual travel and maintenance expenses of its employees while they are rendering such
aid, including any amounts paid or due for compensation due to personal injury or death while
such employees are engaged in rendering such aid.

E. The privileges and immunities from liability, exemption from laws,
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ordinances and rules, and all pension, insurance, relief, disability, workers' compensation,
salary, death and other benefits that apply to the activity of any employee of an agency when
performing the employee's duties within the territorial limits of the employee's agency apply
to the employee to the same degree, manner, and extent while engaged in the performance of
the employee's duties extraterritorially under the provisions of this mutual aid agreement.
The provisions of this section shall apply with equal effect to paid, volunteer, and reserve
employees.

F. Nothing herein shall prevent the Gainesville Police Department from requesting
supplemental appropriations from the governing authority having budgeting jurisdiction to

reimburse the for any actual costs or expenses incurred by the

performing hereunder.

G. The City of Gainesville shall be responsible for the cost of reasonable lodging and

meals for the employees during the time the are providing

assistance pursuant to this agreement. The City of Gainesville will reimburse the

for any out of pocket expenses paid for reasonable lodging and food

which has not been made available for or prepaid by the City of Gainesville.

6. Insurance

Each party shall carry liability insurance in an amount which is at least adequate to cover
the risk to which that party may be exposed. Should the insurance coverage, however provided,
of any party be canceled or undergo material change, that party shall notify the other party of

such change within ten (10) days of receipt of notice or actual knowledge of such change.
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7. Effective Date
This Agreement is effective as of _,2017, and shall continue in full force and

effect until , 2017, unless terminated prior thereto by any or both parties

hereto.

8. Cancellation

Any party may withdraw from participation in this agreement upon delivery of written

notice to the other party.

WHEREFORE, the parties hereto cause these presents to be signed on the dates indicated

below.
CITY OF CITY OF GAINESVILLE
Date Anthony Lyons, City Manager Date
, Chief of Police Date Tony Jones, Chief of Police = Date
Approved as to Form and Legality: Approved as to Form and
Legality:
Lee C. Libby Date
Attorney Date Sr. Assistant City Attorney
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10/922017 Fwd: October 19th City Commission Agenda Items

From: "Murry, Fredrick)." <murryfj@cityofgainesville.org>

Subject: Fwd: October 19th City Commission Agenda Items

Date: Wed, September 27, 2017 2:17 pm

To: "Bates, Ferris L" <BatesFL@cityofgainesville.org>," Baker, Betty M." <BakerBM@cityofgainesville.org>,"Varvel,
Steven C." <varvelsc@cityofgainesville.org>,"Vidal-Finn, Sarah C." <vidalsc@cityofgainesville.org>,"Gillen, Kilian C."
<gillenkc@cityofgainesville.org>,"Wachtel, John S." <wachteljs@cityofgainesville.org>, "Richardson, Jacquelin S."
<richardsjs@cityofgainesville.org>,"Gable, Edward E" <GableEE@cityofgainesville.org>,"Weichman, Douglas "
<WeichmanDJ@cityofgainesville.org>,"Cooper, Christopher E." <cooperce@cityofgainesville.org>

Please see the enclosed message from Helen Harris, City Manager office regarding the potential to cancelled the City
Commission meeting on October 19th and what are your options to get agenda items placed on the City Commission
meeting of October 5th and November 2nd.

Please review and take the appropriate action for getting items on the City Commission Agenda meeting.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harris, Helen )." <harrishj@cityofgainesville.org>

Date: September 27, 2017 at 4:11:00 PM EDT

To: "Allen, Eugenia C" <AllenEC@cityofgainesville.org>, "Baker, Betty M." <BakerBM@cityofgainesville.org>,
"Beatty, Christopher W" <BeattyCW@cityofgainesville.org>, "Benton, Mark S" <BentonMS@gru.com>,
"Bredfeldt, Erik A." <bredfeldea@cityofgainesville.org>, "Bush, Carrie B" <BushCB@cityofgainesville.org>,
"Crawford, Kristy M." <crawfordkm@cityofgainesville.org>, "Driggers, Kathlene S."
<driggersks@cityofgainesville.org>, "Dukes, Sheryl D." <dukessd@cityofgainesville.org>, "Fabio, Michon R"
<FabioMR@cityofgainesville.org>, "Figueroa, Norma" <figueroan@cityofgainesville.org>, "Gomez, Jesus M."
<gomezjm@cityofgainesville.org>, "Haddock, Jennifer L" <Haddock]JL@cityofgainesville.org>, "Hoffman, Daniel
C" <hoffmandc@cityofgainesville.org>, "Jones, Tony R." <jonestr@cityofgainesville.org>, "Lane, Jeffrey )."
<lanejj@cityofgainesville.org>, "Lyons, Anthony R." <LyonsAR@cityofgainesville.org>, "Mann, Philip R."
<mannpr@cityofgainesville.org>, "Murry, Fredrick J." <murryfj@cityofgainesville.org>, "Osborne, Rhonda L."
<osbornerl@cityofgainesville.org>, "Phillips, Steven R." <phillipssr@cityofgainesville.org>, "Pruss, Karen E."
<prusske@cityofgainesville.org>, "Rawson, Laura E." <rawsonle@cityofgainesville.org>, "Roque, Alexandra"
<RoqueAl@cityofgainesville.org>, "Seawright, Stephanie R." <seawrighsr @cityofgainesville.org>, "Sweigard,
Kimberly A." <sweigardka@cityofgainesville.org>, "Thomas, Chantel R." <thomascri@cityofgainesville.org>,
"Thomas, Wendy C" <ThomasWC@cityofgainesville.org>, "Vidal-Finn, Sarah C."
<vidalsc@cityofgainesville.org>, "Weichman, Douglas |" <WeichmanDJ@cityofgainesville.org>, "Woods, Robert
L." <woodsri@cityofgainesville.org>

Subject: October 19th City Commission Agenda Items

Good afternoon,

With all the angst and activities surrounded around the upcoming October 19" R. Spencer event that will require
the attention of many employees citywide, there is a great possibility that the October 19" City Commission
meeting will be cancelled. If you are planning to place items on the October 19" City Commission agenda that are
time sensitive and can’t wait until November 2"9; it is suggested that you submit a modification agenda item for the
October 5t City Commission agenda. Mods are due no later than Monday, October 219,

Helen . Harris

City of Gainesville



10/92017 Fwd: October 19th City Commission Agenda [tems

City Manager Office Coordinator
(352) 393-8675

City Hall Office Hours
Monday thru Friday 8 AM to 5 PM

FYI: Under Florida's public records law, most written communications to or from City offices and employees
regarding City business are public records and are available to the public upon request. Your email
communications may be subject to public disclosure.



10/92017 FW: Public Records Request: Gainesville Department of Risk Manage ment emails about Richard Spencer, September 20-present
From: "Mercer, Marie C." <mercermc@cityofgainesville.org>
Subject: FW: Public Records Request: Gainesville Department of Risk Management emails about Richard Spencer,

September 20-present
Date:  Sun, October 8, 2017 1:56 pm
To: "Varvel, Steven C." <varvelsc@cityofgainesville.org>

All I see in my e-mail are meeting requests that included a message in the body of the request:

richard spencer

Arrange By: Subject ‘A on top <
89 Mdntire, David W. Tue 1043
CEQC Planning for Richard Spencer
B9 Mantire, David W. Tue 10/3
CEOC Planning for Richard Spencer

a5 Mdntire, David W. Tue 1043
CEQC Planning for Richard Spencer

a5 Mdntire, David W. Tue 1043
CEQC Planning for Richard Spencer

37 v fma whaf il Wwere w2arrning fr?

Both you and David were sent invites.

Marie C. Mercer

Staff Specialist

Risk Management Department

-----0riginal Message-----
From: info@unicornriot.ninja

Sent: Saturday, October 07, 2017 7:56 PM

To: Risk Management
Subject: Public Records Request: Gainesville Department of Risk Management emails about Richard Spencer, September

20-present



10/92017 FW: Public Records Request: Gainesville Department of Risk Manage ment emails about Richard Spencer, September 20-present

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to Florida's Sunshine Law (Fla. Stat. secs. 119.01 to 119.15 (1995)), I hereby request the following records:

Any email sent or received by any employee of the Gainesville Department of Risk Management between September 20,
2017 and the date on which this request is processed that contains the name 'Richard Spencer’.

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for
commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling
my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I would request your response within ten (10)
business days.

If you are not the proper recipient of this request, please forward it to the appropriate designee.

Sincerely,

Christopher Schiano

Reporter, Unicorn Riot - a 501(c¢)3 nonprofit media organization www.unicornriot.ninja




10/92017 Afternoon Update: Gov. Scott: No more bonuses for Enterprise Florida & Visit Florida

From: "Florida Trend” <news@floridatrend.com>

Subject: Afternoon Update: Gov. Scott: No more bonuses for Enterprise Florida & Visit Florida
Date: Fri, September 1, 2017 12:00 pm

To: "Harris, Helen ).” <harrishj@cityofgainesville.org>

Share Enbed
Enail<http://fapp.streansend.can/s/1faecddigrhd 1/ wBpf2ni/yly2] ?sacial _bar_ asction=embed>
Share
Enail<http://fapp.streansend.con/s/1faecddigrhd 1/ wBpf2ni/yly2] ?sacial _bar_ sction=emnail>
Share an
Facebook<http: //www. facebook.con/sharer.php?u=httpt3AR2FE2Fapp . streansend. . cont2FsR2F1 2 Faeddigrhdl $2FwBpf 2nMe 2Fy 1y 1y >
Share on
Twitter<htop: //fowitter . .conf?status=AfrernoontUpdatetIn+Gav . +Scott i3t No+more+banusess for+Enterprises Florida+t26+4Visic+Florida A+ heopiInR2FR2Fapp .streansend . cont 2F s 2F 1 2 Faeddigr]
Share an
LinkedIin<http://www.lirkedin.confshareirticleniniscruestitle~Afrernoan+UpdatetlIn+Gov . +ScottiIisNosnoresbanuses+ for+EnterprisetFlorida+t26+Visit+Floridagsumnary=Flarida+Gav .+Rick
Like on
Facebook<http://app.streamsend.con/s/l faeddigrhdl /wBpf2ni/ylylv?fh_like=1>

<https://suppoart. floridatrend.con/subupdrewsletters, aspx? PC“FTEAN=BS500962P=32601~-3 0D &PK=6TX11 7>
AFPERNOON UPDATE

Priday, September 1, 2017
BREAKING NEWS — The Top 5

Gov. Scott: No more bonuses for Enterprise Florida & Visic
Florida<http://www.floridatrend.confarticle /22974 /fridays-afternoan~-update>

Florida Gav. Rick Scott says that the state's two ecanamic development organizations
should stop paying bonuses to its emplayeess.
<>

tting teen students sleep in could boost Florida's ecoromy aver
time<http://www. floridatrend.confarticle 22974/ fridays~afrernoon-update>

If Florida schools let teenagers sleep in, the state could realize an econamic boost
due to lack of auto fatalities and more students graduating from high school.

South Florida businesses launch Hurricane Harvey relief
ef forts<httpr / fwww.floridatrend . .confarticle /22974 /ffridays-afternoan~update>

In the aftermath of the devastation caused by Hurricane Harvey in South Texas,
businesses in South Florida are stepping up.

Orlando airport land sale sets stage for thousands of new
hones<http: /fwww.floridatrend. .canfarticle/22974 /fridays-afternoan~-update>

Orlando International Airport’s long-anticipated sale of vacant land could lead to
thousands of new hanes in southeast Orlarndo.

Under pressure, UF opens door for Richard Spencer to speak on
campus<http://www. floridatrend.confarticle 22974/ fridays~-afrernoon-update>

The University of Flaorida says it did rot intend to "permanrently” bar white
nationalist Richard Spencer from speaking on campus and will try to accommodate him
if he makes anather request.

End of an Era

Gateway to the

¥eys<http://www. floridatrend.confarcicle 22974/ fridays~afrernoon-update>

The human toll collectors on Card Sound Road collected fares from travelers to and
fran the Keys for (B years. On Thursday, they collected their last tolls.
More...<http: /ffwww . floridatrend . .confarticle /22974 /fridays-afternoan~-update>

<
Business Profile

iRocker<http: ffwww.floridatrend .confarticle /22974 /fridays-afternoan~-update>

When Stephen Elder and Dave Erwin were working together in transportation, they knew
they wanted some kind of business of their own. What they decided to do was sell
stand-up paddle boards.

More...<http: / fwww . floridatrend . .confarticle /22974 /fridays-afternoan-update>

<http: //www. floridatrend.can/ing?w=150&ksrc=http: // =3 . anazanaws .can/floridatrend /2004 9/ sup-jax.jpg>

New eNewsletters from Florida
Trend!<https://support.floridatrend.con/subupdnewsletters, aspx? BC=FTEAN=E5500962P=32601~3d006PK=6T X1 1 7>

Subscribe to other free Florida Trend
eNewsletters<https:i/ /support. floridatrend.con/subupdrews letters . aspx? BC=FLEAN=BS 50096 2P=3260 1~ 34 00 GPK=6TX11 7>

Subscribe to Florida Trend magazine
- Get a FREE
gifel<https://suppart. floridatrend.can/fe/Digitaliccess, aspx ?PCFIEAN=BS 500962 P=32601~3d00&BID=090 12017 &PK=MT 2WB 06>

Like this email? x Share with a
friend<http://app.streamsend.confprivate faeddigrhdl /b/wBpf2ni/p/RhNOR PN/ shares /news

Mvertise<http: //www. floridatrend.con/media~-kit> See Florida Trend's Media
Kit<httpr//www.floridatrend.con/media~-kic>

Contact Us<http://www. floridatrend.canfcantace>
¢ To prevent our eNewsletter from being filtered out by your spam blocker, please

2dd newsBfloridatrend.com and 66.59.0.167 to your "whitelist.” » We protect your
privacy<http: //www.floridatrend.confsection.asp?secID=B>,  Questions or comments,
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10/92017 FW: October 19th City Commission Agenda Items

From: "Pruss, Karen E." <prusske@cityofgainesville.org>

Subject: FW: October 19th City Commission Agenda Items

Date: Wed, September 27, 2017 2:34 pm

To: "Murry, Fredrick )." <murryfj@cityofgainesville.org>,"Richardson, Jacquelin S."
<richardsjs@cityofgainesville.org>,"Cooper, Christopher E." <cooperce@cityofgainesville.org>," Bates, Ferris L"
<BatesFL@cityofgainesville.org>,"Varvel, Steven C." <varvelsc@cityofgainesville.org>,"Weichman, Douglas J"
<WeichmanDJ@cityofgainesville.org>,"Gable, Edward E" <GableEE@cityofgainesville.org>

Cc: "Thomas, Minnie A." <thomasma@cityofgainesville.org>,"Lofland, Kelly L."
<loflandkl@cityofgainesville.org>," Dukes, Sheryl D." <dukessd@cityofgainesville.org>,"Ford, Roschella M."
<fordrm@cityofgainesville.org>

| don’t show any agenda items from your department currently pending in Legistar for the October 19'" meeting. If you are
planning to place items on the October 19" City Commission agenda, please use November 2" instead.

If your agenda item is time sensitive and can’t wait until November 2"9; it is suggested that you submit a modification agenda
item for the October 5™ City Commission agenda. Mods are due no later than Monday, October 2",

From: Harris, Helen J.

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 4:11 PM

To: Allen, Eugenia C; Baker, Betty M.; Beatty, Christopher W; Benton, Mark S; Bredfeldt, Erik A.; Bush, Carrie B; Crawford, Kristy
M.; Driggers, Kathlene S.; Dukes, Sheryl D.; Fabio, Michon R; Figueroa, Norma; Gomez, Jesus M.; Haddock, Jennifer L; Hoffman,
Daniel C; Jones, Tony R.; Lane, Jeffrey J.; Lyons, Anthony R.; Mann, Philip R.; Murry, Fredrick J.; Osborne, Rhonda L.; Phillips,
Steven R.; Pruss, Karen E.; Rawson, Laura E.; Roque, Alexandra; Seawright, Stephanie R.; Sweigard, Kimberly A.; Thomas,
Chantel R.; Thomas, Wendy C; Vidal-Finn, Sarah C.; Weichman, Douglas J; Woods, Robert L.

Subject: October 19th City Commission Agenda Items

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

With all the angst and activities surrounded around the upcoming October 19" R. Spencer event that will require the attention of
many employees citywide, there is a great possibility that the October 19t City Commission meeting will be cancelled. If you are
planning to place items on the October 19t City Commission agenda that are time sensitive and can’t wait until November 219, it
is suggested that you submit a modification agenda item for the October 5t City Commission agenda. Mods are due no later
than Monday, October 2™.

Helen 9. Harris

City of Gainesville

City Manager Office Coordinator
(352) 393-8675

City Hall Office Hours
Monday thru Friday 8 AMto 5 PM

FYI: Under Florida's public records law, most written communications to or from City offices and employees regarding City
business are public records and are available to the public upon request. Your email communications may be subject to public
disclosure.




10/92017 FW: CityLine Announcement: Statement from City Manager Regarding Richard Spencer

From: "Young, Shaneka" <youngsr@cityofgainesville.org>

Subject:  FW: CityLine Announcement: Statement from City Manager Regarding Richard Spencer
Date: Fri, September 1, 2017 10:43 am

To: "Harris, Helen )." <harrishj@cityofgainesville.org>

Hey Helen, Kurt wants to know if there is a number we should refer people too?

Shaneka

From: Lannon, Kurt M.

Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 12:20 PM

To: DG_CLERKS

Subject: Fwd: CityLine Announcement: Statement from City Manager Regarding Richard
Spencer

So is there a number for us to refer people too?

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: City Line
<citylinef@cityofgainesville.org<mailto:cityline@cityofgainesville.org>>

Date: August 31, 2017 at 4:36:39 PM EDT

To: DG_GG <DG_GGEcityofgainesville.org<mailto:DG_GGE€cityofgainesville.org>>

Subject: CityLine Announcement: Statement from City Manager Regarding Richard Spencer

Statement from City Manager Regarding Richard Spencer

Thursday, August 31, 2017

Recent news reports indicate that white nationalist Richard Spencer still intends to
travel to Gainesville to speak on the University of Florida (UF) campus on September
12th. UF officials have denied a permit for Spencer and others with ties to
Spencer’s National Policy Institute to speak at the Phillips Center on the 12th.
However, an organizer for Spencer’s group has allegedly confirmed that Spencer and
followers “are coming to the University of Florida.”

As your City Manager, I want to reassure every City of Gainesville employee that our
City Emergency Operations Management Team has continued to monitor and prepare for
this event for several weeks. We have planned appropriately and we are ready to
handle this or any other event in the most efficient, safe manner possible.

Each of you can help by increasing your situation awareness of activities that are
occurring around you as you perform your normal duties. If you see something unusual
or out of place, please immediately notify the Gainesville Police Department at
352-955-1818. Remember “If you see something, say something.”



10/92017 FW: CityLine Announcement: Statement from City Manager Regarding Richard Spencer

I urge you to keep in mind that, should this event occur, Gainesville could become
the focus of national and international media attention. In which case, we will have
the opportunity to demonstrate to the world our professionalism, dedication to duty
and those qualities that make our community the best place to live, work and play.

Please direct all media inquiries to the city Communications Office at 352-393-7842
or 352-393-8627.

I know that I can count on each of you to do your jobs well and make all of us proud
to be citizens of Gainesville, Florida, the next great American City!

City Manager Anthony Lyons

TIMEKEEPERS: PLEASE POST THIS NOTICE AND NOMINATION FORM FOR THOSE WITHOUT COMPUTER
ACCESS.




